
Question: Response:
On the AbiltyOne application, current federal sales are required.
If ALL sales are included and the majority may be SINS outside
of this contract scope, how does that effect our expected sales
forJan/San

AbilityOne is really only looking at a very high level view of how you work with federal customer. No need to be within scope
of the SINs.

Do you have to apply to be a distributor for products and
services, or just distribute products? AbilityOne does not authorize service distributors.  The authorization program is for commodity type products.distributors.

Is SP Richards an authorized distributor? SP Richards is an authorized Wholesaler- not a distributor.   Motion Industries is newly authorized.
The GSA Market Basket lists 15 facial tissues, 3 of those tissues
are AbilityOne.  Please describe or explain why these 3 tissues
offerings are not essentically the same products offering of the
other 12.

GSA and AbilityOne determined them not to be ETS.

Section 6:  pricing on application:  How does one anticipate mark
up above cost without knowing cost prior to establishing
authorization?  GSA Advantage only shows sell-

AbilityOne is looking for your general philopspohy as company.  We allow for you to provide for a range or markup.  You are
not being held to what you put on your application.

Question:  Is this statement correct? All JanSan vendors who are
awarded the 15 FSSI JanSan BPAs are required to purchase
from the AbilityOne sanctioned Distributors.

Requirement currently in the RFQ Draft, is that all vendors need to be AbilityOne authorized resellers.  GSA is looking at all
the categories to ensure that they have AbilityOne products.  Also,  the number of BPAs to be established has not been
finalized.

Is there a link for a list of all current authorized distrbutors? Yes, there is a link. Please visit website: AbilityOne.gov. There is a tab on homepage, titled DIstributors.  There is a drop
down list to select  "Current Distributors"

We have an authroized letter from AbilityOne.  It is dated some
time ago.  Does this Authorization need to be updated?

It does not, unless your company status has changed and there is an official documentation.  It is recommended each
company verifies what they are authorized for.  A company will need to be authorized for JanSan products, not just Office
products.   Make sure you are in good standing with the AbilityOne program and have not been deauthorized.

We have lost many recent bids to AbilityOne suppliers selling
direct.  Our customers have told us they were told to by direct
from AbilityOne. Can you address this issue?

This practice is not condoned by AbilityOne but realize that it is happening, and that Non Profit agenices are selling direct to
federal customer.  AbilityOne did address this issue at a recent distribution meeting, and plan to do so again.  The practice is
not banned, but as it is not condoned by AbilityOne, we need to make sure we address it.  It often times provides federal
customers with better pricing, but could be placing distributors at a disadvantage.

What is JanSan? Is there a seperate application procedure for
MRO vs JanSan?

JanSan is Janitorial and Sanitation products, separate from MRO.  Cleaning compounds, cleaning products, restroom
supplies, vacuum cleaners, laundry soap, etc.  Since AbilityOne policy is currently to accept applications for a specific
category there is a separate application process for JanSan items if you currently only have MRO items.

If Lagasse is my master distributor does that qualify as having an
account with them?

If a vendor has an account with Lagasse, once they come on board, that would satisfy your requirement to question number 4
on the application.

Can we use AbilityOne to provide military vehicle parts? We do have a lot of military items on the C-List. They are not sold via distributors.  Please call AbilityOne directly on this issue
for further clarification.

Will AbilityOne be collaborating with GSA to provide quoters with
core/non-core, category, and also content for the price files? I
think was done for FSSi Office Supply? Thank you

No. All of the pricing information for vendors comes from your normal wholesaler/distrib channels. You will be negotiating with
distribution channels as usual. Product files that you receive should contain AbilityOne items.

For GSA Program Office - is it true if you don't carry each  item of
the basket you are quoting- your quote will be considered non
responsive

Yes, that is correct.  You do have to bid on 100% of the market basket items for the Category.

Are you asking if we make parts, or if you could work with us to
sell/distribute?

AbilityOne does not sell other commercial products through out program, only products that are coming out of a nonprofit
agencies.

We got the environmental features spreadsheet AbilityOne sent
out a while back, but the GSA supply letter states we need to be
able to provide a copy of the certification proving the
environmental claim.  How do we get these certifications?  No
one seems to be able to provide them!

If the wholesaler cannot provide, AbilityOne will be able to work with you to get the environmental information.

Where is the market basket list? The preliminary list was provided with the draft RFQ, which was posted last month.  The final will be posted similarly, with
final RFQ.

Do we know when the final JanSan RFQ will be released? No, we do not.
Is the market basket list still available? Yes, it should still be on GSA Interact website, posted with draft RFQ.

What is your definition of essentically the same?  Is case quantity
considered?

Form, fit, and function (the salient qualities of a product). Unit of Issue is a major factor.  AbilityOne is in negotiation with GSA
on how that portion of the definition will be applied.  It is very challenging for AbilityOne, and in conjunction with GSA, we are
working to come to agreement on what the variance can be.

Is the marketbasket in a  spreadsheet format? No, it is not currently in that format, but we will look into it.
In looking at the draft of the current RFQ, we are having trouble
locating exact products matches to the basket description or we
are finding that some products may be made in China, should be
provide this feedback to JanSan staff?

Yes, absolutely.  Trade Agreement Act does apply, these items do need to be on MAS, and TAA is applicable.

What about TAA? AbilityOne products are waived from the TAA.



What schedule and SIN do the Washing Machines fall under? There are multiple schedules and SINs where products may fall.
Question:  Is this statement correct? All JanSan vendors who are
awarded the 15 FSSI JanSan BPAs are required to purchase
from the AbilityOne sanctioned Distributors.

Requirement currently in the RFQ Draft, is that all vendors need to be AbilityOne authorized resellers.

Will the SIN numbers be provided with the RFQ Yes, they will be listed.

Why are AbilityOne products waived from TAA? Basic transformation of the item is performed in the U.S., or in U.S. territories. Not sure of exact reasoning, but it specifically
waived from the Act.

If AbilityOne items can be non-TAA; how does this conform to
the requirements of the respective all items must be on GSA In FAR 25.401- items are transformed.

It appears that there are quite a few items on the DRAFT BPA
listing that indicate items that might be fulfilled using AbilityOne
products, but those items are not identified as such.  Are you
asking that dealers simply insert the appropriate item

Yes

There appears to be a disconnect with the items in the pools.
Example, while paper products for restroom use are available
under Schedule 75 (SIN 85 75), it would appear that dealers that
do not have a schedule 75 would be able to provide pricing for
the Paper Pool.  There are other unique situations with other
pools - like laundry detergent in the restroom category

JanSan covers a broad range of products which is why we have included several schedules.  The contracting team will
review the items in the categories to make sure they are in the appropriate category.


